CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Quinn, Laura

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 2:05 PM
To: Anderson, Kathy NAB

Cc: Francis, Woody NAB

Subject: RE: Issuance of FEIS (UNCLASSIFIED)
Kathy,

I have not heard from you regarding this meeting. As mentioned in a previous email we would
be interested in having this meeting. The timeframes that work for the NRC is June 21st -
July 8th. Please let us know if any of those dates work for you.

Thanks

----- Original Message-----

From: Anderson, Kathy NAB [mailto:Kathy.Anderson@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 7:28 AM

To: Quinn, Laura

Cc: Francis, Woody NAB

Subject: RE: Issuance of FEIS (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Laura,

Would the NRC and the Baltimore District like to get together and have an after action report
- discussion about what went well; did not; how we could improve the process, etceteras.

I'd also like to bring in the EPA and the other State and Federal resource agencies. Your
thoughts?

Thank you,

Kathy B. Anderson

Chief, Maryland Section Southern

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Baltimore District Operations Division, Regulatory Branch
(410) 962-5690

(410) 962-6001(fax)

kathy.anderson@usace.army.mil

http://www.nab.usace.army.mil/Wetlands%20Permits/
http://www.facebook.com/USACEBaltimore

----- Original Message-----

From: Quinn, Laura [mailto:Laura.Quinn@nrc.gov]

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2011 4:39 PM

To: Bernal, Sara; Brown, David; Cook, John; Cushing, Jack; Dehmel, Jean-Claude; Dusaniwskyj,
Michael; Echols, Stan; Emch, Richard; Fuller, Edward; Garcia-Santos, Norma; Gendelman, Adam;
Hart, Michelle; Imboden, Stacey; Jones, Henry; Anderson, Kathy NAB; Kugler, Andrew; Lopas,
Sarah; Mussatti, Daniel; Nash, Harriet; Shepherd, James; Stieve, Alice; Tammara, Seshagiri;
Tiruneh, Nebiyu; Vechioli, Lucieann; Wilson, Anthony; Francis, Woody NAB;
corey.duberstein@pnl.gov; Elaine Chapman; French, Michael W; lance.vail@pnl.gov; Lissa
Staven; maryann.parkhurst@pnl.gov; Michelle Niemeyer; Mike Fayer (mike.fayer@pnl.gov);
paul.hendrickson@pnl.gov; Philip M Daling; roy.kropp@pnl.gov; Tara O'neil; Van Ramsdell
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Subject: Issuance of FEIS

As many of you know, we issued the FEIS this past Friday, May 13, 2011. I wanted to thank
you all for a job well done. I appreciate all the hard work everyone did to get the FEIS out
the door. I will be getting you all CDs and hardcopies over the next few days.

Thanks again,

Laura

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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